
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: R07 05 025, PG&E's Request for Extension Granted 

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD IN R. 07-05-025: 

Pursuant to the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) Rules of Practice and 
Procedure 16.6, PG&E is providing the Service List of R. 07-05-025 with the attached letter 
from Mr. Paul Clanon, Executive Director of the CPUC, granting PG&E's request for an 
extension of some of the timelines established in Decision 10-03-022 for 2012. 

Specifically: 

1. The date for customers to begin submitting six-month notices to switch to DA service 
under the Year 3 phase-in will be extended to January 13, 2012; and 

2. The Utilities will be permitted a total of 30 business days to complete the processing of 
six-month notices for the Year 3 phase-in. 

Sincerely, 

Pamela J. Dawson, on behalf of 
STACY W. WALTER 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Pamela J. Dawson, tel (415) 973­
2119, fax (415) 973-0516, PJD3@pge.com 

SB GT&S 0224708 

Dawson, Pamela 
11/9/2011 1:26:02 PM 
Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Silva, 
Madeline (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M6Sk); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Wu, Josephine 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JWWd); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); 'dbr@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(dbr@cpuc.ca.gov); Walter, Stacy W (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S WW 9); 
'kdw@cpuc.ca.gov' (kdw@cpuc.ca.gov); 'omv@cpuc.ca.gov' (omv@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov' (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov' (kar@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'kho@cpuc.ca.gov' (kho@cpuc.ca.gov); 'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lmi@cpuc.ca.gov' (lmi@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'edd@cpuc.ca.gov' (edd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ako@cpuc.ca.gov' (ako@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'clu@cpuc.ca.gov' (clu@cpuc.ca.gov); 'SJP@cpuc.ca.gov' (SJP@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'bfs@cpuc.ca.gov' (bfs@cpuc.ca.gov) 
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NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. R07 
05 025. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list. 
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